




City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

FILED
CITY OF SEATTLE
18 SEP - 7 PM 3:04
CITY CLERK

Appointee Name: Kristi Beattie		
Board/Commission Name: Pike Place Market Finance & Asset Management Committee		Position Title: Member
<input type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <i>lep</i> 9/11/2018 <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Other: Seattle Dept. of Finance	Date Appointed: mm/dd/yyyy 09/06/2018	Term of Position: * 2-year term 5/1/2018 to 4/30/2020 <input type="checkbox"/> Serving remaining term of a vacant position
Residential Neighborhood/Council District: Kirkland, WA -- N/A	Zip Code: 98034	Contact Phone No.: (206) 233-0026 (Work)
Background: Kristi Beattie works for the City of Seattle/Department of Finance as part of the Strategic Partnerships and Planning Team within the Department of Finance and Administrative Services (FAS). Prior to joining FAS, Kristi worked as the Finance Manager for the Parks Division of the King County Department of Natural Resources (DNPR) and was previously a Budget Lead in the City Budget Office. Kristi has covered a spectrum of issues in her time with the City, ranging from human services, housing, economic development, and personnel. In her role at FAS, Kristi has worked closely with other City agencies and public partners, including working with Pike Place Market on the "Marketfront" capital project to redevelop the PC1-N property funded in part by the City of Seattle. Kristi has an MBA degree from Seattle University, and a degree in Business Administration from the University of Washington. This reappointment represents Kristi's third term.		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 		Appointing Signatory: Glen Lee, Finance Director City of Seattle

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

Kristi L. Beattie

Professional Experience

Lead Strategic Partnerships Analyst, 2014-present

Finance Division, Department of Finance and Administrative Services (FAS), City of Seattle

- Monitoring and analyzing legal and financial conditions related to the City's contractual relationships with public, non-profit and private partners including City-chartered Public Development Authorities (PDAs).
- Identifying and assessing legal and financial risks, and developing appropriate strategies for managing those risks.
- Preparing policy, legal and financial analyses to explain and/or support issues or positions; assessing implications of alternative decisions and actions; and preparing implementation and financing plans.

Finance Manager, 2013-2014

Parks Division, Department of Natural Resources and Parks (DNRP), King County

- Provided oversight to the accounting, capital, operating, and payroll operations within the Division.
- Developed improved systems to more effectively monitor and respond to needs in the Parks capital development program under the expanded Parks Levy, approved by voters in August 2013.
- Provided financial oversight for the annual reporting of Parks capital and operating finances to the Parks Citizen Oversight Board (COB) appointed by the King County Council.

Budget Lead, Strategic Advisor III, 2006-2013

City Budget Office (CBO) – formerly Department of Finance (DOF), City of Seattle

- Provided centralized oversight and support of budget and policy development across seven Executive departments representing over \$300 million in General Fund, levy, and grant resources.
- Convened and managed two inter-departmental teams identifying ongoing cost and operational efficiencies for the City's health care plans, and developing a common outcome framework across five City departments working in the area of early childhood literacy. Results recognized as part of the Mayor's budget presentations to the City Council in 2011 and 2012.
- Directly managed the centralized rate setting processes for employee benefits, including the Health Care Workers Compensation, and Unemployment Subfunds, totaling over \$185 million. Identified and implemented ongoing cost efficiencies in all three Subfunds during 2009-2012.
- Chosen by Mayor Nickels Administration to participate in City Leadership Institute (CLI) program (2009)

Budget Analyst, Strategic Advisor II, 2003-2006

- Worked in collaboration with other City departments to evaluate and present budget proposals, track revenues and expenditures, and advised on fiscal and policy issues to the Department Director and Mayor as they arose.
- Analyzed and presented complex financial data for decision making, including development of a \$50 million loan fund for the Rainier Valley businesses during link light rail construction.
- Managed Citywide budget process providing organizational structure to the Department of Finance and other City departments in preparing and submitting budget proposals for consideration by the Mayor's Office. Recognized for implementing efficiencies to the Department's internal budget development process, with changes remaining in place today.

Delegation and Program Manager, 1998-2003

Trade Development Alliance of Greater Seattle

- Led the planning, marketing and execution of five international business missions to over 20 international cities to facilitate marketing Greater Seattle for international trade.
- Developed and managed the non-profit organization's budget of \$500,000, as well as overseeing the budget for the international business missions.
- Represented the organization regionally in presenting trade-related information.

Education

Masters of Business Administration (MBA), Accounting
June 2006 (completed)
Seattle University, Seattle, WA

Bachelor of Arts in Business Administration, Certificate of International Studies in Business, Spanish Minor
December 1998 (completed)
University of Washington, Seattle, WA

Institute of Modern Languages, University of Granada
January-June 1996 (relevant coursework)
Granada, Spain

Pike Place Market Finance and Asset Management Committee

September 2018

8 Members: All members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms for the City Agency Member to this subcommittee to the Pike Place Market Preservation & Development Authority:

- # City Council-appointed
- 2 Mayor-appointed
- 1 Other Appointing Authority-appointed (specify): FAS/Finance Dept.
- 3 PDA Governing Council
- 2 PDA Constituency

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
1	M	5	1.	Chair	Ray Ishii	7/1/15	6/30/19	1	Governing Council
6	M	7	2.	Vice Chair	Devin McComb	7/1/17	6/30/21	1	Mayor
6	F	N/A	3.	Member	Patrice Barrentine	7/1/16	6/30/20	2	Governing Council
5	M	4	4.	Member	David Ghoddousi	7/1/15	6/30/19	4	Constituency
6	M	3	5.	Member	Paul Neal	7/1/17	6/30/21	1	Governing Council
			6.	Member	VACANT				Mayor
6	M	N/A	7.	Member	Mark Brady	7/1/17	6/30/21		Constituency
6	F	N/A	8.	Non-Voting Member	Kristi Beattie	05/01/18	04/30/20	3	City Agency (FAS)

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

	(1)		(2)		(3)		(4)		(5)		(6)		(7)		(8)		(9)	
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non-Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial					
Mayor	1									1								
PDA Council	2	1			1					2								
FAS		1								1								
Constituency	2								1	1								
Total	5	2			1				1	5								

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- **G List *gender*, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown
- RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.